

## **LATHA, J.**

Madhava Nivas  
Edamanakuzhi  
Balaramapuram  
PIN 695501  
Mob: - +91-9611128834  
E-mail: lathalekshmi.j@gmail.com



---

Proactive instructor and researcher with 10+ years of teaching experience in undergraduate and post graduate levels. Proficient in developing skills in students and provide them a growing path. Extensive experience in organizing workshops. Excellent knowledge of subject and have great practical knowledge.

### **OBJECTIVE**

Have passionate quest to acquire a challenging position in the field of education, which would utilize my experience and give me a chance to enhance my skills.

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Institution	- <b>Christ Nagar College, Maranalloor, Trivandrum</b>
Designation	- Assistant Professor in Statistics
Duration	- From October 2021- till date

### **INVOLVEMENT IN COLLEGE COMMITTEES**

- Criteria Convenor (NAAC)
- Convenor of "Commemorating Special Days Committee".
- Member of Academic Programme Committee
- Member of "Mentoring Committee".
- Member of "Science Club".

## SEMINAR & ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED

Sl. No.	Name of the conference	Venue and date	Position held
1	Career Orientation Programme	Chavara Chamber, 18 <sup>th</sup> March 2022	Coordinator
2	Invited talk on "Scope and Future prospects of Statistics" National Statistics Day Celebration	Chavara Chamber, June 28, 2022	Coordinator
3	Hands on Workshop on "Data Analysis using SPSS"	Computer Lab 3, Christ Nagar College, Maranalloor, 21-25 <sup>th</sup> February 2023	Coordinator
4	"National Statistics Day Celebration" in association with IQAC and National Statistical Office, Trivandrum	Chavara Chamber, June 26, 2023	Coordinator

## INVOLVEMENT IN PREVIOUS COLLEGE COMMITTEES

- Coordinator of **Enigma** (Mathematics & Statistics Club).
- Organizing Committee Member of International Intercollegiate E- Festival – **Confluence 2020**
- Coordinator of Anti- Ragging Cell.
- Member of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC).
- Member of Samskriti-Cultural Committee.
- Member of Library Committee.
- Coordinator of Anti-Sexual Harassment Committee.
- Member of "Kerala Statistical Association".
- Member of "Examination Committee.

**Workshop/Symposium/Training/Conference/Seminar & FDP Attended**

<b>SL. NO</b>	<b>EVENT TITLE</b>	<b>CONDUCTED BY</b>	<b>DATE</b>
1	Three-day national Multidisciplinary virtual symposium "CONFLUX-2022"	St. Francis College, Koramangala, Bangalore	4 <sup>th</sup> -6 <sup>th</sup> May 2022
2	National Online Workshop on "Teaching, Learning & Research in the perspective of NAAC RAF"	Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara, Kerala	14 <sup>th</sup> - 15 <sup>th</sup> February 2022
3	National One Week Faculty Development Programme on "ICT Tools for Effective Teaching Learning"	Kamla Nehru Mahavidyalaya, Nagpur	23 <sup>rd</sup> - 28 <sup>th</sup> May 2022
4	"Effective and Quality Research Writing- Phase III"	Patrician College of Arts and Science, Chennai	13 <sup>th</sup> - 19 <sup>th</sup> June 2022
5	Webinar on "What Next- Opportunities of Statisticians"	Thanthai Periyar Government Arts and Science College (Autonomous)	29 <sup>th</sup> June 2022
6	International Online Workshop on "SEM and CFA using AMOS"	Global Institute of Statistical Solutions	18 <sup>th</sup> -20 <sup>th</sup> March 2023
7	International Conference on Recent Trends in Statistics and Data Analytics	"Kerala Statistical Association (KSA) in conjunction with Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous)	31 <sup>st</sup> March -1 <sup>st</sup> April 2023
8	Hands on Workshop on "Data Analysis using SPSS"	Christ Nagar College in association with Rajagiri College of Social Science, Kalamassery, Kochi	21 <sup>st</sup> to 25 <sup>th</sup> February 2023
9	Webinar on "Applications of MATLAB"	St. Francis College, Bangalore	13 <sup>th</sup> July 2023
10	Workshop on Peer Education	Christ University, Bangalore	1 <sup>st</sup> -2 <sup>nd</sup> September 2023

## PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

- Institution - **St. Francis College, Koramangala, Bangalore**  
Designation - HOD, Assistant Professor in Statistics  
Duration - From July 2019 – April 2021
- Institution - **Fullinfaws College, Yellanahalli, Bangalore**  
Designation - Lecturer in Mathematics & Statistics  
Duration - From July 2017 – April 2019
- Institution - **Jyoti Nivas College, Bangalore**  
Designation - Lecturer in Statistics  
Duration - From August 2012 – April 2013
- Institution - **Pankajakasthuri College of Engineering & Technology, Kerala**  
Designation - Lecturer in Mathematics and Statistics.  
Duration - From June 2011 – April 2012
- Institution - **Kerala Institute of Cooperative Management (KICMA), Neyyattam**  
Designation - Guest Lecturer in Statistics.  
Duration - From December 2010 – April 2011

## EDUCATION

- Pursuing **Ph. D (Statistics)** in Annamalai University, Chidambaram, Tamilnadu.
- **M. Phil** Statistics from University of Kerala, Trivandrum – ‘A’ grade
- **M.Sc.** in Statistics from University of Kerala, Trivandrum (**University 2<sup>nd</sup> Rank**)
- **B. Ed** in Mathematics from Victory College of Teacher Education, Neyyattinkara, Trivandrum (University of Kerala)
- **B. Sc** Mathematics from Government Women’s College, Vazhuthacadu, Trivandrum (University of Kerala)
- Plus-Two from Government Higher Secondary School, Balaramapuram, Trivandrum
- SSLC from Board of Public Examination (Kerala)

## PAPER PUBLICATION

- Prediction of Time to Terminate Enrollment for Recruitment in Human Resources - *International Journal of Advanced Research in Science, Communication and Technology (IJARSCT)*, Volume 9, Issue 2, September 2020.

## PROJECT SUBMITTED

- Submitted **M. Phil** dissertation titled as "**On Marshall-Olkin Extended Distributions**".

## COMPUTER SKILLS

Internet/Internet Platform : R, Excel, SPSS, TeX/LaTeX, Math Type, MATHEMATICA, MS Office

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

English, Malayalam, Tamil, Hindi, Kannada

## PERSONAL INTERESTS

Badminton, Singing, Cooking

## DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all particulars furnished above are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.



Place: Balaramapuram

Latha J